Stevens v. BBG et. al, No. 18-cv-5391
ICE 2020-ICLI-00052; deportationresearchclinic.org

From: BEENEC) |

Sent: 5 Oct 2018 14:16:48 +0000

To: (b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Washington v. The GEO Group, Inc. - GEO's ICE Rebuttal Experts

(b)(8);(R)(7)(C)

I just visited with [PX€/®)N7NC)

(0)(3)

[s that accurate?

Sincerely,

(b)(8);(b)(7)(C)

Associate Legal Advisor (Ethics)
Immigration & Customs Enforcement

BRIRME) |
(0) 202.732[PEEX
l

- "
-
&

Ethics is fact and circumstance driven. This guidance should not be applied outside of the
context of this question.

*** Warning *** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product ***

This communication and any attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client
privileged information or attorney work product and/or law enforcement sensitive information. It is not for
release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient.
Please notify the sender if this email has been misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and
copies. Furthermore, do not print, copy, re-transmit, disseminate, or otherwise use this information. Any
disclosure of this communication or its attachments must be approved by the Office of the Principal Legal
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Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This document is for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT
USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 USC §§
552(b)(5), (b)(7).

From: [(b)(6):(b)(7)YC) |

Sent: Friday, October 5, 2018 9:09 AM
To:{(b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

[(b)(8):(b)(7)(C) |
Cc: [(b)(6):(b)(7)(C)

(b)(8);(b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Washington v. The GEO Group, Inc. - GEO's ICE Rebuttal Experts

Morning,

(b)(B);(b}7XC)

Mr. has requested post-employment guidance relative to his
service as an expert witness for GEO, and his submission is still under
review.

Sincerely,

(b)(6);(b)(7)(C)
Associate Legal Advisor (Ethics)
Immigration & Customs Enforcement

[(0)(6);(b)(7)(C) |

(O) 202'7328)(6);(b)(7)

|

-
&™

Ethics is fact and circumstance driven. This guidance should not be applied outside of the
context of this question.

*** Warning *** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product ***

This communication and any attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client
privileged information or attorney work product and/or law enforcement sensitive information. It is not for
release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient.
Please notify the sender if this email has been misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and
copies. Furthermore, do not print, copy, re-transmit, disseminate, or otherwise use this information. Any
disclosure of this communication or its attachments must be approved by the Office of the Principal Legal
Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This document is for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT
USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 USC §§
552(b)(5), (b)(7).
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Fromi(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Friday, October 5, 2018 9:02 AM

Tol VAV IRV 7V ] .
Cci(b)(8);(b)(7)(C) |
(b)(6);(P)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Washington v. The GEO Group, Inc. - GEO's ICE Rebuttal Experts

(b)(3)

Copying in|(b)(6);( and|(b)(6);(b)( for awareness.

Thank you,

(b)(6);(B)(7)

Chief, Government Information Law Division
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
(202) 732-{(b)(6[Desk)

(202) 300-):(b)([Mobile)

*** WARNING *** ATTORNEY/CLIENT PRIVILEGE *** ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT ***

This document contains confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information or attorney work
product and is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination or use by anyone other than the intended
recipient. Please notify the sender if this message has been misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and
copies. Any disclosure of this document must be approved by the Office of the Principal Legal Advisor, U.S.
Immigration & Customs Enforcement. This document is for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY. FOIA exempt
under 5 U.S.C. § 552(b)(5).

From{(B)(6).(D)(7)(C) |

Sent: Friday, October 5, 2018 8:59 AM
Tq(b)(6):(b)(7)(C)

Co
|(b)(6)i(b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Washington v. The GEO Group, Inc. - GEO's ICE Rebuttal Experts

O

FYL.

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From:{(b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

Date: Thursday, Oct 04, 2018, 8:22 PM
To:|(b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

[(DY(B):(D)T(C) |
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Ce: [(b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

Ib)(6);(P)(7)(C) I
Subject: Washington v. The GEO Group, Inc. - GEO's ICE Rebuttal Experts

[(2)(6):(B)(T)(C) |

(b)(3)

Thank you,
(b)(6);(b)(7)
[
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